



Legislative Affairs and Advocacy Meeting Minutes

Friday, October 17, 2014

2pm - 4 pm U-SU Board Room # 203

Attendees: Legislative Affairs Committee, Lobby Corps & General Public

I. Organizational Items:

a. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 2:03 PM

b. Roll Call

Shane Vera	President	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Absent Excluded
Sasha Perez	Vice-President for External Affairs and Advancement	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Present
Nicholas Carrillo	Vice-President for Academic Governance	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Present
Alina Carmona	NSS College Representative	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Present
Nancy Flores	HHS College Representative	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Absent
Uriel Serrano	Graduate Academic Senator	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Present
Cecilla Villareal	Housing Commissioner	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Present
Penelope Mendez	Student At-Large Representative	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Present
Melissa Flores	Student At-Large Representative	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Present
N/A	JRC Representative (non-voting)	vacant
Marcus Rodriguez		<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Present
Guests of the Gallery		

c. Approval of Agenda (action):

Offered By:	Alina Carmona	Seconded by:	Uriel Serrano					
Motion to approve the adoption of Agenda for Friday, October 17, 2014.								
All in Favor	Consensus	Opposed	0	Abstained	0	Motion:	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> passed	failed

d. Approval of Minutes (action):

Offered by:	Nick	Seconded by:	Penelope					
Motion to table the minutes for August 8 th . Moved by Nick and seconded by Penelope. Motion was approved by consensus.								
All in Favor	Consensus	Opposed	0	Abstained	0	Motion:	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> passed	failed

the quorum of the committee so having an additional student will allow proactive students the opportunity to participate with the Legislative Committee to the fullest extent.

☛ **B. Sexual Assault and Prevention:** the committee discussed the " it's on us campaign". The campaign is centered around ending sexual assault on campus. It will involve making a personal commitment to help keep women and men safe from sexual assault. Sasha asked if there were any ways for the committee wanted to support it.

☛ **Ballot Initiatives:** The committee discussed how we could utilize ballot initiatives for the state and university to benefit students. Sasha provided a brief re-cap of what the ballot initiatives were and examples of how they are used on other campuses.

☛ **Task Assignments:** The committee discussed and assigned various task assignments that committee members can take on. Ejmin will be conducting research regarding EOP students Uriel will be researching ethnic studies regarding LAUSD and Cal State LA. Melisa, Alina, and Cecilla will be research sexual assault prevention, and Nick will be researching the militarization of police.

V. Adjournment

Offered By:	Melisa Flores	Seconded by:	Nicholas Carrillo
Motion to adjourn the meeting at <u>4:00</u> / <u>pm</u>			
All in Favor	Consensus	Opposed	0
		Abstained	0
		Motion:	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> passed <input type="checkbox"/> failed

Associated Students, Inc.

Certified